

Hi Christina,

Groton Utilities was recently granted permission to reduce their lead and copper monitoring to once per year, rather than the twice per year that has been required since 2019, due to changes and improvements at the Groton Water Treatment Plant. Although those changes in 2019 and years following automatically also triggered twice-a-year monitoring for our consecutive water systems, I found out from DPH that it does not work that way in reverse—each of the consecutive systems has to apply individually to reduce lead and copper testing to once per year.

To that end, I have prepared all the necessary paperwork for LWPCA Gales Ferry and LWPCA Ledyard Center to apply for that reduction, and I need Mayor Allyn's signature on each of these documents, since he is listed as the administrative and legal contact for those water systems.

I am including scanned copies of the documents so that the Mayor can see what it is that he is signing, and I was wondering if he would be available at any time today so I could stop by and get his signature on each of the applications (on the line that says "PWS Owner")?

Thanks Christina for your help with this, and please call or e-mail me if you have any questions!

Best regards,

Steve

Steve Dietrich

Water Quality Manager, Groton Utilities

Groton Water Treatment Plant Lab

Phone (860) 446-4080

Fax (860) 440-9940

Cell (860) 625-0618